
Site Internet officiel du Sommet d'Evian 2003
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Useful links

G8 MEMBERS

Germany
http://fr.bundesregierung.de

Canada
http://www.canada.gc.ca

United States of America
http://www.whitehouse.gov

France
http://www.elysee.fr

Italy
http://www.governo.it

Japan
http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/index−e.html

Russia
www.gov.ru

United Kingdom
http://www.number−10.gov.uk

European Commission
http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/index_fr.htm

European Commission
http://www.eu2003.gr/fr/cat/0/

OTHERS FRENCH OFFICIAL SITES

Presidency of the French Republic
http://www.elysee.fr

Website of the Prime Minister – Portal to French Government
websites
http://www.premier−ministre.gouv.fr
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Senate
http://www.senat.fr

National Assembly
http://www.assemblee−nationale.fr

Constitutional Council
http://www.conseil−constitutionnel.fr

Council of State
http://www.conseil−etat.fr/ce/home/index.shtml

Court of Accounts and Regional Court of Accounts
http://www.ccomptes.fr

Economic and Social Council
http://www.ces.fr

French Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://.www.diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ministry of Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and Rural Affairs
http://www.agriculture.gouv.fr/accueil.htm

Ministry of Culture and Communication
http://www.culture.fr

Ministry of Economic Affairs, Finance and Industry
http://www.minefi.gouv.fr

Ministry of Youth, Education and Research
http://www.education.gouv.fr

Ministry of Social Affairs, Labour and Solidarity
http://www.emploi−solidarite.gouv.fr/index.asp

Ministry of Defence
http://www.defense.gouv.fr

Ministry of Ecology and Sustainable Development
http://www.environnement.gouv.fr

Ministry of Infrastructure, Transport, Housing, Tourism and the Sea
http://www.equipement.gouv.fr

Ministry of Civil Service, State Reform and Regional Planning
http://www.fonction−publique.gouv.fr

Ministry of the Interior, Internal Security and Local Freedoms
http://www.interieur.gouv.fr

Sports Ministry
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http://www.jeunesse−sports.gouv.fr

Ministry of Justice
http://www.justice.gouv.fr

Ministry of Health, the Family and Disabled Persons
http://www.sante.gouv.fr

State Secretariat for Foreign Trade
http://www.commerce−exterieur.gouv.fr/sommaire.htm

State Secretariat for Industry
http://www.minefi.gouv.fr

Ministry of Overseas Territories
http://www.outre−mer.gouv.fr/outremer/front/

State Secretariat for Small and Medium−Sized Enterprises, Trade, and
Craft Industries
http://www.minefi.gouv.fr

State Secretariat for Tourism
http://www.tourisme.gouv.fr

High Council of International Cooperation (HCCI)
http://www.hcci.gouv.fr

French Development Agency (AFD)
http://www.afd.fr

French Centre for Foreign Trade (CFCE)
http://www.cfce.fr/cfce/hp/index.html

General Delegation for the French Language (DGLF)
http://www.culture.gouv.fr/culture/dglf/

Alliance Française
http://www.alliancefr.org

Official French Tourist Office website
http://www.franceguide.com/fr/france.htm

Directory of French Public Websites
http://www.service−public.fr

French Local Authorities website
http://www.carrefourlocal.org

Higher Education and Research websites accessed through the CNRS
Networks Unit (UREC)
http://www.urec.cnrs.fr/annuaire/
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INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

European Union
http://www.europa.eu.int

United Nations − UNO
http://www.un.org

World Trade Organization − WTO
http://www.wto.org

Organisation for Economic Co−operation and Development − OECD
http://www.oecd.org

International Monetary Fund − IMF
http://www.imf.org

Worldbank
http://www.worldbank.org

Economic Commission for Africa – ECA
http://www.uneca.org

The New partnership for Africa's development −Nepad
http://www.nepad.org

African Development Bank − ADB
http://www.afdb.org

Asian Development Bank − ADB
http://www.adb.org

European central bank − ECB
http://www.ecb.int

European investment bank − EIB
http://www.bei.org

European Bank for reconstruction and development − EBRD
http://www.ebrd.org

Inter−American Development Bank − IDB
http://www.iadb.org

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development − IBRD
http://www.worldbank.org

Financial Action Task Force on Money Laundering − FATF
http://www1.oecd.org/fatf/

EVIAN AND ITS REGION SITES
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Evian

City of Evian, official site
http://www.ville−evian.fr

Evian Tourist Office, official site
http://www.eviantourism.com

40 major tourist attractions around Lake Geneva,
together with the French and Swiss Alps
http://www.leman−sans−frontiere.com

Presenting the harbours on the French and Swiss
sides of Lake Geneva
http://www.ports−leman.ch

Haute−Savoie Tourist Agency website, presenting the
Department's tourist spots and products
http://www.hautesavoie−tourisme.com

The place to look for information about
Haute−Savoie. Topics include: getting there, visiting,
exploring, where to stay, parties
http://www.cdt−hautesavoie.fr

Shops, services, small traders, accommodation in and
around Evian
http://www.evian−online.com/index.htm

Royal Parc Evian
http://www.royalparcevian.com

Hotels in Evian and its environs
http://www.evian−hotels.com

Presenting Evian's thermal baths, medicinal and
health cures
http://www.lesthermesevian.com

The Maison des Arts (Arts Centre), Thonon. (A
varied programme of drama, dance, music, festivals
and “art” films in Evian)
http://www.mal−thonon.org

Evian's very attractive landscaped miniature golf
course in the Benicasim Gardens, by the lakeshore
http://www.minigolf−evian.com

Evian Golf Masters official website
http://www.evianmasters.com

The Casino (machines and gaming tables, 5
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restaurants, live shows and entertainment)
http://www.casino−evian.com

Evian mineral water official Website
http://www.evian.com

Haute−Savoie

Administration

Prefecture of Haute−Savoie
http://www.haute−savoie.pref.gouv.fr/

Rhône Alpes Regional Council
http://www.cr−rhone−alpes.fr/v2/

Haute−Savoie Departmental Council
http://www.cg74.fr

Annecy Town Hall
http://www.ville−annecy.fr

Tourism

Haute−Savoie Departmental Tourist
Board
http://www.hautesavoie−tourisme.com

Annecy Tourist Office
http://www.lac−annecy.com

Annemasse Tourist Office
http://www.annemasse−agglo−tourisme.com

Cluses Tourist Office
http://www.cluses.com

Evian Tourist Office
http://www.eviantourism.com

Thonon−les−Bains Tourist Office
http://www.thononlesbains.com

Pays du Léman Tourist Development
Association
http://www.pays−du−leman.com

Les Gets Tourist Office (Savoyard
village)
http://www.lesgets.com

Culture
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Rhône−Alpes Regional Directorate
of Cultural Affairs
http://www.culture.gouv.fr/rhone−alpes/

Savoie National Centre for Dramatic
Art
http://www.cdn−savoie.fr

Bonlieu National Theatre
http://www.bonlieu−annecy.com

Economy

Haute−Savoie Chamber of
Commerce and Industry
http://www.haute−savoie.cci.fr

Haute−Savoie Trades Council
http://www.cm−annecy.fr

Haute−Savoie Departmental
Economic Agency
http://www.cm−annecy.fr

SWISS WEBSITES

G8 Summit official Swiss website
http://www.g8info.ch

Official website of the Federal Authorities of the Swiss Confederation
http://www.admin.ch

Official website of the Canton of Vaud
http://www.vd.ch

Official website of the Canton of Geneva
http://www.geneve.ch

Official website of the Canton of Valais
http://www.vs.ch

Official website of the City of Lausanne
http://www.lausanne.ch

Official website of the City of Geneva
http://www.ville−ge.ch

Swiss Tourist Office website
http://www.myswitzerland.com
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Chablais region tourist office (Chablais Tourisme)
http://www.mychablais.com

Compagnie Générale de Navigation sur le lac Léman / Website of the
Lake Geneva Steamboat Company
http://www.cgn.ch

www.g8.fr − Tous droits réservés − All rights reserved
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